










City of Cayce 
Minutes of 3/6/2018 Regular Council Meeting 
Page4 

the tank the following day. She stated that Mr. John Banks was being recognized for all 
his work with Tartan Day South with a Senate Resolution. He also has been invited to 
Washington DC for the 20th anniversary celebration of the National Tartan Day holiday 
in April. She stated that Ms. Moody and Mr. Williamson attended the International 
Council on Shopping Centers in Charlotte. She stated that the event was a great way to 
network with retail businesses that might be interested in locating to Cayce. Ms. Vance 
stated that the Employee Awards Safety Lunch was the next day. The lunch is a thank 
you to staff for recently being given a safety award. 

Committee Matters 

A. Approval to enter the following Committee approved Minutes into the
City's Record
Events Committee - January 11, 2018

Council Member Almond made a motion to enter the minutes into the City's 
record. Council Member Corley seconded the motion which was unanimously 
approved by roll call vote. 

B. Appointments and Reappointments
Cayce Housing Authority - One (1) Position
Museum Commission - One (1) Position

Council Member Jenkins made a motion on appoint Ms. Cheryl Seymour to the 
Cayce Housing Authority and Mr. Leo Redmond to the Museum Commission. Council 
Member Carter seconded the motion which was unanimously approved by roll call 
vote. 

C. Annual Appointment of Council Members to City Foundations

Council Member Almond made a motion to appoint Council Member Carter to the 
Public Safety Foundation. Council Member Corley seconded the motion which was 
unanimously approved by roll call vote. Council Member Corley made a motion to 
appoint Council Member Almond to the Beautification Foundation. Council Member 
Almond seconded the motion which was unanimously approved by roll call vote. 

Council Comments 

Council Member Carter stated that he attended a lunch at a local church that day 
and Ms. Vance's resignation was discussed. He told everyone at the lunch that Ms. 
Vance's financial decisions for the City during her tenure were second to none. He 
stated that the City was losing a fine City Manager and it was the City's loss. Of course 



City of Cayce 
Minutes of 3/6/2018 Regular Council Meeting 
Page 5 

Council understand her reasons for needing to get back home to her parents and 
support her but hate to see her go. Council Member Carter stated that Ms. Vance did a 
great job while with the City and made herself a part of the community. He stated she 
would be missed by Council, staff and the residents. He stated that the City was in 
good shape financially and morale was high and Ms. Vance had a lot to do with both. 

Mayor Partin stated that it had been a great partnership between Ms. Vance and 
Council. She thanked Ms. Vance for giving so much of herself to the City and staff. 
She thanked Ms. Vance for helping Council with recruiting a new City Manager and 
being a part of the interview process. Mayor Partin stated that this spoke to how much 
Ms. Vance loved the City and staff. 

Executive Session 

A. Receipt of legal advice relating to claims and potential claims by and
against the City and other matters covered by the attorney-client privilege

B. Discussion of Employment for City Manager Position

C. Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contractual arrangements
relating to the City's waterline replacement project

D. Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contractual arrangements
relating to the Knox Abbott Drive Pedestrian Safety and Traffic Calming
Project

Council Member Corley made a motion to move into Executive Session. Council 
Member Almond seconded the motion which was unanimously approved by roll call 
vote. 

Reconvene 

After the Executive Session was concluded, Council Member Almond made a 
motion to reconvene the Regular meeting. Council Member Jenkins seconded the 
motion which was unanimously approved by roll call vote. Mayor Partin announced that 
no vote was taken in Executive Session other than to adjourn and resume the Regular 
meeting. 

Possible Actions by Council in follow up to Executive Session 

There was no action in follow up to Executive Session. 







Mayor 
Elise Partin 

Mayor Pro-Tern 
James E. Jenkins 

Council Members 

Tara S. Almond 
Phil Carter 
Eva Corley 

1,to,lmCltyMa,age, Cayce Rachelle Moody 
Time for Life 

City of Cayce 
Special Council Meeting 

March 21, 2018 

A Special Council Meeting was held this afternoon at 5:00 p.m. in Council 
Chambers. Those present included Mayor Elise Partin, Council Members Tara Almond, 
Phil Carter, Eva Corley and James Jenkins. Assistant to the City Manager Rachelle 
Moody, Municipal Clerk Mendy Corder, City Treasurer Garry Huddle, Planning and 
Development Director Carroll Williamson, Director of Public Safety Byron Snellgrove 
and City Attorney Danny Crowe were also in attendance. 

Mayor Partin asked if members of the press and the public were duly notified of 
the meeting in accordance with the FOIA. Ms. Corder confirmed they were notified. 

Call to Order 

Mayor Partin called the meeting to order and Council Member Jenkins gave the 
invocation. Mayor Partin announced that Girl Scout Troop 339 were in attendance and 
invited them to lead the assembly in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. The Girl Scouts 
were attending the meeting as part of their civics badge. After the meeting Mayor Partin 
and Council Member's Almond and Corley met with the Girl Scouts so they could ask 
Mayor and Council questions about their experiences in politics. 

Public Comment Regarding Items on the Agenda 

Ms. Corder stated no one had signed up for public comment. 

Resolutions and Ordinances 

A. Consideration and Approval of Resolution Approving Financing Terms for
Utility Fund Meter Lease Purchases

Ms. Moody stated that the lease purchase agreement was for the new water 
meters that the City was purchasing as part of the Waterline Replacement Project. She 
stated that the water meters are Division 7 of the project and 3,620 meters are being 
purchased. She stated that the total cost included the cost of the meters and installation. 
Every home in the project area is receiving a new meter. The meters cost $1.2 million 
dollars and will be paid for over four years. Ms. Moody stated that payments have 
already been budgeted for the FY18 budget. 

Council Member Jenkins made a motion to approve the financing terms of the 
utility fund meter lease purchases. Council Member Almond seconded the motion which 
was unanimously approved by roll call vote. 

1800 12th Street PO Box 2004 I Cayce SC 29171 
P 803 796 9020 F 803 796 9072 

caycesc.gov 



City of Cayce 
Minutes of 3/21/2018 Special Council Meeting 
Page2 

B. Discussion and Approval of Ordinance 2018-02 Amending Sec. 2-144(9)
(Procurements and Contracts) of Chapter 2 (Administration) of the Cayce
City Code - Second Reading

Council Member Almond made a motion to approve Ordinance 2018-02 on 
second reading. Council Member Corley seconded the motion which was unanimously 
approved by roll call vote. 

C. Discussion and Approval of Ordinance 2018-03 Amending Appendix A
(Classification and Rates) of the City Business License Ordinance -
Second Reading

Council Member Corley made a motion to approve Ordinance 2018-03 on Second 
Reading. Council Member Almond seconded the motion which was unanimously 
approved by roll call vote. 

City Manager's Report 

Ms. Moody stated that staff were working together well since Ms. Vance's 
departure. She stated that Friday, March 30 was Good Friday and the City would be 
closed. She stated that Friday's sanitation would be picked up Wednesday, March 28. 
She stated that staff just purchased a new 6 seater golf cart. The golf cart can be used 
at City events to transport people. She stated it would also be used to take any mobility 
impaired or senior residents through the City's Riverwalk so they can experience it. 

Council Comments 

Mayor Partin welcomed Ms. Moody and thanked her for stepping up. Council 
Member Jenkins thanked Ms. Moody and wished her well. Council Member Carter 
stated that he had been contacted by a constituent regarding Martin Marietta possibly 
buying homes in Riverland Park and moving the houses out of the neighborhood. He 
asked if anyone knew anything about the homes being bought by a third party. Mayor 
Partin asked Council Member Carter if he had contacted someone with Martin Marietta. 
He said he had not but he had talked to a real estate agent. Mayor Partin stated that 
Riverland Park's neighborhood meeting was in the near future and this topic was on the 
agenda if he wanted to attend the meeting. 

Executive Session 

A. Receipt of legal advice relating to claims and potential claims by and against
the City and other matters covered by the attorney-client privilege

B. Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contractual arrangements for
the 12,000 Year History Park



City of Cayce 
Minutes of 3/21/2018 Special Council Meeting 
Page 3 

C. Discussion of employment for City Manager position

D. Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contractual arrangements
relating to the City's waterline replacement project

E. Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contractual arrangements
relating to the Knox Abbott Drive Pedestrian Safety and Traffic Calming Project

Mayor Partin asked if there was anything to be discussed for Item VI. A. Ms. 
Moody stated that there was not. Council Member Jenkins made a motion to move into 
Executive Session to discuss Items VI. B-VI. E. Council Member Almond seconded 
the motion which was unanimously approved by roll call vote. 

Reconvene 

After the Executive Session was concluded, Council Member Almond made a 
motion to reconvene the Regular meeting. Council Member Corley seconded the 
motion which was unanimously approved by roll call vote. Mayor Partin announced that 
no vote was taken in Executive Session other than to adjourn and resume the Regular 
meeting. 

Possible Actions by Council in follow up to Executive Session 
VI.C.
Council Member Almond made a motion to appoint Ms. Rachel Moody as Interim

City Manager as discussed in Executive Session. Council Member Corley seconded 
the motion which was unanimously approved by roll call vote. 

VI.E.
Council Member Almond made a motion to provide permission to spend TIF

monies up to $6.3 million dollars for the Knox Abbott Drive Pedestrian Safety and Traffic 
Calming Project and authorize the Interim City Manager to sign the change order. 
Council Member Corley seconded the motion which was unanimously approved by roll 
call vote. VI. C. Council Member Almond made a motion to authorize Mayor Partin to 
extend an offer and negotiate with the individual as discussed in Executive Session for 
the City Manager position. Council Member Carter seconded the motion which was 
unanimously approve by roll call vote. 

Adjourn 

Council Member Corley made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council Member 
Almond seconded the motion which was unanimously approved by roll call vote. There 
being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:22 p.m. 







City staff had the idea to have large letters made that spell Cayce to be used at the 
Soiree on State as a photo opportunity.  After contacting local businesses to quote on 
building the letters staff realized that they were going to have to get creative since the 
construction costs quoted were so high.  Staff reached out to the Cayce Fire 
Department and asked them if they could build the letters.  Cayce Firefighter John 
Howell suggested using Lexington School District 2 welding students to build the letters. 
Firefighter Howell is a graduate from Brookland Cayce High School and was a student 
of Mr. Laird Thompson’s welding class.        

The students in the combined Welding IV class from both Brookland Cayce and Airport 
High Schools led by Mr. Thompson did an excellent job building the Cayce letters. They 
constructed five individual letters that spell out Cayce that will be used for various City 
sponsored events.  Hannaty Custom Powder Coating located on Edmund Hwy in 
Lexington applied the finish powder coat to the letters. 

Council would like to thank Chance Harrelson, Bryson Hutto, Jonathan Jones, Brandon 
Rucker, William Shumpert, Zack Timmons, and Gabe Yanik for constructing the Cayce 
letters that the City can use for years to come.  We would also like to think Fire Fighter 
John Howell for coordinating the project and ensuring it was completed.      

ITEM III. A. 



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rachelle Moody, Interim City Manager  
Carroll Williamson, Planning and Development Director 

Date: April 5, 2018 

Subject: First Reading of an ordinance amending Section 6.9-1(“Flood 
Damage Prevention Ordinance”) of the City of Cayce Zoning 
Ordinance. 

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an Ordinance amending 
Section 6.9-1(“Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance”). 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

On January 5, 2018, the Federal Emergency Management Association (FEMA) 
sent a letter stating that the preliminary Flood Insurance Study (FIS) and a Flood 
Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Lexington County had been finalized.   The FIS 
and FIRM will go into effect on July 5, 2018.  In November 2017, City Council 
approved a text amendment that adopted the new flood maps for the portion of 
Cayce in Richland County and amended some of the language in our flood 
ordinance in order to be compliant with the National Flood Insurance Program 
(NFIP).  With this text amendment, the only change to the Ordinance is to the 
date of the Lexington County maps to July 5, 2018, which is a requirement of the 
NFIP. 

The Planning Commission met on March 19, 2018, to hear Public Comment 
about the suggested changes.  No members of the public were present at the 
meeting.  The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend the 
amendment. 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Planning Commission recommends Council approve First Reading of an 
Ordinance amending Section 6.9-1(“Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance”) of 
the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Cayce. 

ITEM IV. A. 



 1  

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
     ) 
CITY OF CAYCE   ) 
      

ORDINANCE 2018-04 
Amending the City’s Flood Damage 
Prevention Ordinance (Section 6.9-1 
of the City Zoning Ordinance) 

 
WHEREAS, Council has determined that it is in the interest of the City and the 

public, and the health, peace, safety and order of the City, to amend its current Flood 
Damage Prevention Ordinance, which is a part of the City Zoning Ordinance, so as to 
revise a certain provision (Article I, Section D) to include the date of new flood maps,  

  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 

Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, as follows: 
 
 Section D (“Lands to Which this Ordinance Applies”) of Article I (“General 

Standards”) of the City’s Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, also designated as 
Section 6.9-1 of the City Zoning Ordinance, is hereby amended to include the date of new 
flood maps by substituting the words “July 5, 2018” for the words “February 20, 2002.” 
 
 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second and final reading. 
 
 
 DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2018. 

 
 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 
 



flood conditions by requiring that uses vulnerable to floods, including facilities 
which serve such uses, be protected against flood damage at the time of initial 
construction.  Uses of the floodplain which are dangerous to health, safety, and 
property due to water or erosion hazards, or which increase flood heights, 
velocities, or erosion are restricted or prohibited.  These provisions attempt to 
control the alteration of natural floodplains, stream channels, and natural protective 
barriers which are involved in the accommodation of flood waters, and control 
filling, grading, dredging and other development which may increase flood damage 
or erosion.  Additionally, the ordinance prevents or regulates the construction of 
flood barriers which will unnaturally divert floodwaters or which may increase flood 
hazards to other lands. 

 
The objectives of this ordinance are to protect human life and health, to help 
maintain a stable tax base by providing for the sound use and development of 
flood-prone areas in such a manner as to minimize flood blight areas, and to insure 
that potential home buyers are notified that property is in a flood area.  The 
provisions of the ordinance are intended to minimize damage to public facilities 
and utilities such as water and gas mains, electric, telephone, and sewer lines, 
streets and bridges located in the floodplain, and prolonged business 
interruptions.  Also, an important floodplain management objective of this 
ordinance is to minimize expenditure of public money for costly flood control 
projects and rescue and relief efforts associated with flooding. 

 
Floodplains are an important asset to the community.  They perform vital natural 
functions such as temporary storage of floodwaters, moderation of peak flood 
flows, maintenance of water quality, groundwater recharge, prevention of erosion, 
habitat for diverse natural wildlife populations, recreational opportunities, and 
aesthetic quality. These functions are best served if floodplains are kept in their 
natural state.  Wherever possible, the natural characteristics of floodplains and 
their associated wetlands and water bodies should be preserved and enhanced.  
Decisions to alter floodplains, especially floodways and stream channels, should 
be the result of careful planning processes that evaluate resource conditions and 
human needs. 

 
D. Lands to Which this Ordinance Applies. This ordinance shall apply to all areas of 
special flood hazard within the jurisdiction of the City of Cayce as identified by the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency in its Flood Insurance Study, dated July 5, 
2018, and December 21, 2017, with accompanying maps and other supporting data that 
are hereby adopted by reference and declared to be a part of this ordinance. Upon 
annexation any special flood hazard areas identified by the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency in its Flood Insurance Study for the unincorporated areas of 
Lexington & Richland Counties, with accompanying map and other data are adopted by 
reference and 

Commented [MO1]: TA001-18 



ITEM IV. B. 



























































































































ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE 
 March 27, 2018 Meeting 

In attendance:  Dr. Pete Cassidy, John Hert, Mark Burt, Lynda Murray, Suki Patel and 
Aaron Kot 
City Representatives: Mendy Corder, Katinia Taylor 

Dr. Pete Cassidy called the meeting to order.  The Committee reviewed the 
Accommodations Tax Report for FY17-18 and Accommodations Tax Funding request for 
FY18-19.  The Committee then reviewed each application requesting Accommodation Tax 
funds.  Before discussing their recommendations, Mr. Patel suggested that the applicants 
have better marketing techniques to advertise the Cayce restaurants and hotels.  

Mr. Burt made a motion to recommend that Airport High School’s Boys and Girls Soccer 
Tournaments receive the amount requested.  Ms. Murray seconded and the vote was 
unanimous.  Dr. Cassidy stated that the Airport High School Tennis Fundraiser requested 
$3,410 but he did not think the fundraiser would bring many visitors to the restaurants or 
hotels in the City of Cayce. Mr. Hert agreed and stated that only $500 was allocated in the 
application for advertising. He explained that Accommodations Tax funds can only be used 
to market an event.  Mr. Burt made the motion to recommend Airport High Education 
Fundraiser receive $500, Mr. Patel seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous.   

Mr. Burt made a motion to recommend the amount requested for both the Museum 
Traditions and the Museum Aide position.  Mr. Hert seconded the motion.    

The Cayce Events Committee requested $10,000 from Accommodations Tax Funds to have 
a music festival in the fall of 2018. The Committee did not feel that the Events Committee 
had enough time to prepare and have a successful new event by the fall of 2018. The 
Accommodations Tax Committee as a whole did not feel comfortable making any decisions 
on the funding requested and asked that the discussion get shifted to Mayor and Council.  
Mr. Hert made the motion to ask Council to make the decision on whether to give funding to 
the Cayce Music Festival.  Mr. Patel seconded the motion which was unanimously 
approved.    

Mr. Patel made a motion to recommend that the Guided Nature Tour receive the funds 
requested.  Mr. Kot seconded the motion which was unanimously approved.  

The River Alliance requested $2,000 more in funds for FY18-19 for Tartan Day South. The 
Committee stated that the event is very successful, brings a lot of visitor to the City of 
Cayce and is getting better each year. Mr. Kot made a motion to approve the requested 
funds.  Mr. Patel seconded the motion which was unanimously approved. 

Mr. Hert advised that he was resigning from the Committee due to health issues and that 
the Tuesday, March 27th Accommodations Tax Committee meeting would be his last 
meeting.   

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned. 
Respectfully submitted, 
Katinia Taylor 

 



Name Request Recomm Approved Notes Request Received

Ad Specialties (replenish stock) $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $1,222

Airport High School Boys Soccer Tournament $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500

Airport High School Girls Soccer Tournament $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500

Airport High School Tennis Fundraiser $3,410 $500 $3,410 $500

Cayce Museum - Christmas Traditions $4,000 $4,000 $3,350 $2,788

Cayce Museum Aide's Salary $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $11,500

Cayce Music Festival $10,000 $0

Christmas In Cayce Festival of Lights $8,000 $8,000 $7,500 $7,500

Columbia Metro Convention & Visitors Ctr Or up to 30% according to State law $9,046

Congaree Bluegrass Festival N/A N/A N/A $20,000 $10,000

Guided Nature Tours $500 $500 $500 $225

Soiree on State $5,000 $5,000

The River Alliance/Tartan Day South $10,000 $10,000 $8,000 $8,000

West Metro Visitors Center Or up to 30% according to State law $25,000

TOTAL FUNDS REQUESTED/APPROVED $58,610.00 $45,700 $0 $60,460 $80,781

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX FUNDING REQUESTS
             FY18-19

FY 17-18



 APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

CAYCE CITY HALL 
1800 12TH STREET, CAYCE SC 

Monday, December 18, 2017 
6:00 PM 

I. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Chair Ed Fuson. Members present were Robert
Power, Chris Jordan, Chris Kueny, and John Raley.  Butch Broehm and Maudra
Brown were absent excused.  Staff present was Carroll Williamson and Monique
Ocean.

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Robert Power made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 16, 2017,
meeting.  Chris Kueny seconded the motion.  All were in favor.

III. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION
Monique Ocean confirmed that the public and media were notified of the meeting.

IV. PUBLIC HEARING – Text Amendment No. 004-17
A request by the City to amend Section 6.10 Design Overlay District to exempt
Planned Development Districts (PDD) and Development Agreement Districts (DAD)
from regulations in Section 6.10-2 Permitted Uses and Section 6.10-3 
Development Standards. 
a. Opening Statement
Carroll Williamson began by explaining to the Commission that certain approved
Planned Development Districts (PDD) and Design Agreement Districts (DAD) had also
turned out to be located in the Design Overlay District (DOD).  Mr. Williamson stated
that DOD regulations could cause a conflict when a PDD or a DAD was present.  Mr.
Williamson gave an example of an approved PDD located in the Knox Abbott Drive
DOD.  Mr. Williamson stated that this particular plan was approved to have a drinking
establishments whereas the DOD did not permit drinking places.  Mr. Williamson
explained that properties in the 12th Street DOD were largely undeveloped and PDDs
or DADs may come about in this area. Mr. Williamson stated that conflicts could arise
with the DOD regulations. Mr. Williamson explained that a PDD or a DAD specifically
lays out what will be allowed so they should be released from DOD standards. Mr.
Williamson stated one way to make this happen would be to add an exemption
allowing a PDD or a DAD to override DOD regulations if a conflict occurs. Mr.
Williamson confirmed that the City Attorney approved the amendment to the section.
b. Public Testimony
No one was present to speak for or against the text amendment.

ITEM VI. A. 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
APPROVED MINUTES 
DECEMBER 18, 2017 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

c. Adjourn Hearing 
With no further discussion, the public hearing was adjourned.  

 
V. MOTION – Text Amendment No. 004-17  
Amendment of Section 6.10 Design Overlay District to exempt Planned 
Development Districts (PDD) and Development Agreement Districts (DAD) from 
regulations in Section 6.10-2 Permitted Uses and Section 6.10-3 Development 
Standards. 
Mr. Kueny made a motion to recommend Text Amendment No.004-17 to  
City Council for approval. Mr. Raley seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 

 
VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
a. Nomination and election of Officers for 2018 
Mr. Raley made a motion to nominate Mr. Ed Fuson as Chair of the Planning 
Commission for 2018.  Mr. Kueny seconded the motion.  All were in favor. Mr. Kueny 
made a motion to nominate Mr. Robert Power as the Vice Chair for 2018.  Mr. Raley 
seconded the motion.  All were in favor 
b. Nomination and election of Monique Ocean as Secretary for 2018 
Mr. Kueny made a motion to nominate Ms. Monique Ocean as Secretary for 2018.  
Mr. Power seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 
c. Approval of meeting schedule for 2018 
Mr. Raley made a motion to approve the meeting schedule for 2018. Mr. Jordan 
seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. Kueny made a motion to adjourn.  Mr. Jordan seconded the motion.  All were in 
favor. 

 
A quorum of Council may be present.   

No discussion or action on the part of Council will be taken. 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

April 10, 2018 

All open positions will be advertised on the City’s website and Facebook page. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED  

EVENTS COMMITTEE – TWO (2) POSITIONS  
Ms. Brenda Cole recently resigned from the Events Committee.  Mr. Vi’Dual Futch attended the last 
Events Committee meeting and the Committee recommends him for appointment.  His potential member 
application is attached for Council’s review.  Ms. Maxine Creamer’s term expires in May.  She has 
served on the Committee since 2016 and regularly attends all meetings.  Her reappointment application 
is attached for Council’s review.     

PLANNING COMMISSION – ONE (1) POSITION  
Mr. Robert Power’s term on the Planning Commission expired in March. He has served on the 
Commission since 2009 and regularly attends all meetings. His reappointment application is attached for 
Council’s review.   

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Mr. Robert McLeod’s term on the Board of Zoning Appeals expired in April.  He has served on the Board 
since 2013 and regularly attends all meetings.  His reappointment application is attached for Council’s 
review.  Mr. Jason Simpson’s term expired in April as well.  He has served on the Board since 2013 and 
regularly attends all meetings.  His reappointment application is attached for Council’s review.     

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member 
applications. 

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – TWO (2) POSITIONS  
Mr. John Hert resigned at the March Accommodations Tax Committee meeting.  He filled an at large 
position.  The other open position must be filled by someone from the motel industry in Cayce.     

CAYCE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION – TWO (2) POSITIONS  
There are currently two open positions on the Municipal Election Commission.   

CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF APPEALS – TWO (2) POSITIONS  
Members who serve on this Board must be either an Engineer, Contractor, Architect or Design 
Professional.  There are no recommendations at this time.       

EVENTS COMMITTEE – ONE (1) POSITION  
There is currently one open position on the Events Committee.  The Committee has no 
recommendations at this time.    

PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
The Foundation has no recommendations at this time.   

ITEM VI. B. 









CITY OF CAYCE 
COMMITTEE MEMBER REAPPOINTMENT APPLICATION 

Name: _Robert McLeod____________________________________________________ 

Home Address: 500 Shady Lane____  City, State, Zip Cayce SC 29033_____________________ 

Telephone: _803-796-8215__________ E-Mail Address RMCLEOD1@SC.RR.COM__________    

Resident of Cayce:     x Yes     No     Number of Years  32______________   

Please check the Committee for which you are applying for reappointment:  

 Accommodations Tax Committee     Beautification Board  Event Committee 

 Cayce Housing Authority     Museum Commission  Planning Commission 

 Consolidated Board of Appeals        x Board of Zoning Appeals 

Have you ever been convicted of a felony or misdemeanor other than a minor traffic 

violation?     Yes       x No If yes, specify below: 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Work Address 

Company:  Terracon Consultants_____  Position __ Senior Project Manager______________ 

Address: 521 Clemson Road_________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip Columbia SC 29229____ Telephone: 803-403-1248____________ 

Fax: __________________________________   E-Mail Bobby.McLeod@terracon.com______ 

Work Experience: ______________________________________________________________ 

_Registered Professional Engineer (civil/special inspections) 40 years construction and materials 

testing in NC, GA, SC, TX_____________ 

Educational Background: ________________________________________________________ 

BSCE Civil Engineering Clemson University; Master of Engineering , University of SC 

________________________________________ 

Membership Information (Professional, Neighborhood and/or Civic Organizations): 

_ASCE; ACI; Mt. Tabor Lutheran Church; Volunteer at Historic Brattonsville; 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Volunteer Work:  ____Church committees, church treasurer, 

___________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Hobbies: ___18th & 19th century living history interpretation and re-

enactment________________ 




	Agenda
	Item I. B. - March 6, 2018 Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - March 21, 2018 Council Meeting Minutes
	Item III. A. - Recognition for Cayce letters
	Item IV. A. - White Paper Flood Ordinance_4-6-18
	Item IV. A. - Ordinance amendng Flood Ordinance
	Item IV. A. - Redline of Ordinance
	Item IV. B. - A Tax Applications
	Item Specialty  ATAX FY18-19.pdf
	AHS Boys Soccer  ATAX FY18-19.pdf
	AHS Girls Soccer  ATAX FY18-19.pdf
	AHS Education Foundation ATAX FY18-19.pdf
	Caye Museum Christmas Traditions ATAX FY18-19.pdf
	Cayce Museum Aide ATAX FY18-19.pdf
	Cayce Events Committee Music Festival ATAX FY18-19.pdf
	Cayce Events Committee Christmas in Cayce ATAX FY18-19.pdf
	Cayce Events Committee Guided Nature Tour ATAX FY18-19.pdf
	Soiree on State  ATAX FY18-19.pdf
	Tartan Day South  ATAX FY18-19.pdf

	Item IV. B. - Accom Tax Mtg Minutes
	Item IV. B. - A Tax Funding Requests FY18-19
	Item VI. A. - Planning Commission Approved Minutes.12.18.17
	Item VII. B. - Appts and Reappts
	Item VI. B. - Futch potenital member app
	Item VI. B. - Creamer reappt app
	Item VI. B. - Power reappt app
	Item VI. B. - McLeod reappt app
	Item VI. B. - Simpson reappt app



